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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Memorandum 

TO: Docket Management Division 

FROM: Grace Godines - Analyst, Customer Protection Division 

DATE: June 16, 2022 

RE : ProjecVNo . 53665 - Application of Azure Sky Wind Project , LLC to Amend its Power 
Generation Company Registration 

RECOMMENDATION 

On May 27,2022 Azure Sky Wind Proj ect, LLC (Azure Sky or the Company) filed an 

application for an amendment to its power generation company registration (Application) 

pursuant to 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) § 25.109. Azure Sky stated that an amendment 

is necessary to update Facility/output capacity change from 350 MW to 350.15 MW. The 

Company's registration number is 20591. 

After a review of Azure Sky's application, I have concluded that the applicant has 

satisfactorily completed the post-registration requirements under 16 TAC § 25. 109(h) by 

notifying the Commission of any material change in the information provided on the registration 

form within 45 days of the change. Therefore, I recommend that Azure Sky Wind Project, LLC' s 

application for an amendment to its power generation company registration be granted. The 

Commission records should be revised to reflect the updated capacity change from 350 MW to 

350.15 MW. 
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